Table of Contents

01. Administrative

1. RecycleMania 2008 - Get in the Game!

2. Nominations for the 2008 Senate Elections are now open

3. 2008 Arts and Sciences Senate Nominations

4. Comments and Suggestions Sought Regarding Campus Climate Report and Action Plan

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. 2008 LI Regional SBIR Workshop, March 20th

2. March Hospital Lawson Training

3. Blackboard Workshops for Spring 2008!

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Provost's Lecture Series - Dr. Joel Rosenthal, Distinguished Professor Emeritus

2. Making the Most of Your Strategic Alliances

<u>3. Autism Research at the Cody Center a Community LectureMonday, March 17, 7:00pm at the Student Activities Center</u>

4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, March 20, 2008

- 5. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Doctoral Dissertation Defense
- 6. Living With Diabetes

7. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS) July 7-24, 2008.

8. The Stony Brook Dialogues in Mathematics and Physics

9. Templeton Trust Lecture--Adam Seligman

10. The Humanities Institute's Distinguished Lecture Series presentsDr. Ann Stoler, Tuesday, March 25th 4:30PM 1006 Hum 11. The Humanities Institute's Science and Art Seminar Series presentsDr. Russ Poldrack March 26 12:40PM room 1008 Humanities

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. 2nd Annual Women in Medicine Research Day - April 2, 2008 8:00am-1:00pm

- 2. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar
- 3. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)Department of Medicine Seminar Series
- 4. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

06. Charitable

1. CSEA Local 614 Fund Raiser

2. Stony Brook University Hillel Foundation Fundraiser

07. Culture & Entertainment

1. Wednesday Walks in the Schiff Preserve

- 2. Seawolves 10K April 13th
- 3. Sicilian Crossings to America and the Derived Communities
- 4. Music At Southampton Concert Series
- 5. 4th Annual Multicultural Show & Food Tasting: Journey Around the World
- 6. The Cody Comedy Festival May 14, 2008

7. The 15th Annual Child Care Cash Bonanza Win \$15,000

8. University Cafe announces spring 2008 concert schedule - tickets now on sale for all shows

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Microsoft PowerPoint

2. Weight Watchers at Work Program Sign-Up March 18 for 17 Weeks

3. Interconnecting Cisco Network Devices

09. Research

1. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate

2. Seeking Volunteers with Cystic Fibrosis

3. Effect of Pioglitazone on the course of new onset Type I Diabetes

4. Seeking Volunteers 50 Years Of Age Or Older, Experience Symptoms Such As Exercise-Induced Pain

- 5. Seeking Healthy Adults Between 18 And 65 Years Of Age
- 6. Seeking Volunteers With A History Of Asthma
- 7. Crack or cocaine problems?
- 8. Brookhaven National LaboratoryRelationship Conflict Study
- 9. Not getting along with your partner?

10. Miscellaneous

1. English Tutoring - Free!

2. Auxiliary Spring Plant Sale - March 19

3. French classes and exam preparations for elementary and middle school students in StonyBrook University (\$15 per 45 minute class)

4. Summer Camps at Stony Brook 632-4550

5. Camp Academies at Stony Brook 632-4550

6. Camp Academies at Stony Brook 632-4550

01. Administrative

1. RecycleMania 2008 - Get in the Game!

Once again, Stony Brook University has entered RecycleMania - a nationwide recycling contest among 400 colleges and universities. From January 27th - April 5th, SBU will be in a competition to see who can recycle the most and landfill the least.

Help us make a strong showing by recycling all your paper, corrugated cardboard, books, periodicals, and bottles/cans. To see what you can recycle, please reference:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/facilities/cs/recycling/

Consider cleaning out your office files and shelves! Contact the Recycling Department at 2-9297 to request large 96 gallon bins. Better yet, encourage the entire Department to participate in an office clean up day. Doing so will free up more space for use, and it's great for the environment! You Recycle, We all Win!

www.recyclemaniacs.org (to learn more about the contest) Recycling Hotline: 2-1514 (general questions)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/centralservices/recycling/recyclemania.shtml

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

2. Nominations for the 2008 Senate Elections are now open

To nominate yourself or a colleague for a Standing Committee position please go to: <u>http://stonybrook.edu/univsenate/Nominations.shtml</u>

Submitted by: Laurie Theobalt/Prov

3. 2008 Arts and Sciences Senate Nominations

2008 Arts and Sciences Senate Nominations for elections are now being accepted. Please go to: <u>http://ws.cc.sunysb.edu/senatecas/Nominations.shtml</u>

Submitted by: Laurie Theobalt/Prov

4. Comments and Suggestions Sought Regarding Campus Climate Report and Action Plan

The Campus Climate Report and Action Plan was mailed to each employee during the week of March 3rd. The Plan can also be found on the President's Office website. In addition, we invite you to send your comments or suggestions regarding the Plan by going to the website below and using the electronic form.

https://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Pres/climate.nsf/comments

Submitted by: George Meyer/Pres

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. 2008 LI Regional SBIR Workshop, March 20th

The 2008 LI Regional SBIR Workshop is intended for starting entrepreneurs and small business owners interested in funding through a federal Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) or a Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) grant. Learn about collaborative partnering for success with SBU, CSHL and BNL researchers. Meet and hear from SBIR Program Directors from DOD, NIH, NSF and DOE. March 20th 10A5P, Wang Center

http://www.biotech.sunysb.edu/industDev/SBIRWorkshop2008.html

Submitted by: Anilkumar Dhundale/CEAS

2. March Hospital Lawson Training

Lawson Requisition Training Classes will be held on a weekly basis, to see available dates please click on the calendar link: <u>http://uhmc-</u>

iweb1.uhmc.sunysb.edu/lawsonsupport/index_files/Page909.htm.

All classes will be held in the Lawson Training Room #797, Level One, right next to the Blue Elevators. To schedule for any of these classes please contact Michele Thomas, Lawson Support Specialist, Ext. 4-7805. There will be 2 parts covered in these classes, the first half will cover ordering from any of the Storerooms in the Hospital and the second half will cover ordering from an outside Vendor. I suggest that all new hospital employees and/or if you are interested in taking a refresher course, please contact us to attend one of these classes.

Submitted by: Michele Thomas/UHMC

3. Blackboard Workshops for Spring 2008!

The Blackboard Support Team has scheduled hands-on workshops for the Spring 2008 semester. Topics include:

- * Blogs and Wikis
- * Assignments and SafeAssign

* Blackboard Tools (including Discussion Board)

For more information, see our workshop descriptions or contact us at

blackboard@stonybrook.edu or 632-2777.

Space is limited, so register today! If you are unable to make any of our sessions, and would like more information, contact us to set up a meeting.

http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/Ic/Classes

Submitted by: Andrea Doherty/DoIT

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Provost's Lecture Series - Dr. Joel Rosenthal, Distinguished Professor Emeritus

The Provost's Lecture Series is pleased to host our very own Dr. Joel Rosenthal, Distinguished Professor Emeritus, Department of History. Dr. Rosenthal will present his lecture entitled "All Hail the Alma Mater: Writing College Histories in the U.S." on March 27, 2008 at 4:00 p.m. in SAC Ballroom A.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Janine Pearce/Prov

2. Making the Most of Your Strategic Alliances

Small Business Development Center workshop March 19, 2008 9:00 -11:00 am FREE Presented by: Lisa Renee Pomerantz, Esq. LI High Tech Incubator Bldg. to register: e-mail lynne.schmidt@sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

3. Autism Research at the Cody Center a Community LectureMonday, March 17, 7:00pm at the Student Activities Center

The Cody Center and Autism Speaks are presenting a community lecture entitled, Autism Research at the Cody Center. The lecture will be hosted by Dr. John C. Pomeroy, MD, Founding Director of the Matt and Debra Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities. Although the workshop is free you must register for the event by contacting Autism Speaks at 631-521-7853 or emailing longisland@autismspeaks.org.

http://www.stonybrookmedicalcenter.org/codycenter/upcoming_special_events.cfm

Submitted by: Lisa-Beth Platania/HSC

4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, March 20, 2008

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Howard Crawford, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Pharmacological Sciences, Stony Brook University, entitled, "The Conspiracy of Developmental and Oncogenic Pathways in Pancreatic Cancer". It will be held on Thursday, March 20, 2008, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00p.m. Hosted by Dr. Bernadette Holdener.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

5. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology - Doctoral Dissertation Defense

"The Adenovirus E4 ORF3 Protein Functions to Antagonize Aspects of the Interferon Induced Antiviral State" Doctoral Dissertation Defense by Amanda J. Ullman, will be held today 3/17/08 at 2:30 p.m. in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building. Ms. Ullman's Advisor is Dr. Patrick Hearing.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

6. Living With Diabetes

March is National Nutrition Month Join us for a free community health education lecture: living with diabetes Learn about the management of diabetes from experts Marina M. Charitou, MD and Elissa Feldman, RD, CDE of Stony Brook University Medical Center. Tuesday, March 18, 2008, 6:30 pm Stony Brook University Center for Outpatient Services Edmund D. Pellegrino Road Stony Brook, NY To register call (631) 444-4000

Submitted by: Catherine Mcwilliams/UHMC

7. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS) July 7-24, 2008.

"I love Science"

"I am taking Biology as one of my courses"

"What should I do next?"

"What are the different careers and fields in Biomedical Sciences?"

"How can I plan for my future in the field of Biomedical Sciences?"

If you don't have definitive answers to the above statements, participate in "Science and Research Awareness Series" (SARAS) being organized by the Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center in the summer of 2008 (July 7-24).

This program consists of lectures, expert's views, tours, video workshops and hands-onworkshops. Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open to everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences. Register early, as seats are limited. For complete program details, students comments, video excerpts and application material, click on the following website link:

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

8. The Stony Brook Dialogues in Mathematics and Physics

A Symposium in Honor of Chen Ning Yang and James H. Simons celebrating Stony Brook's 50th Anniversary and the worldwide influence of Stony Brook's math-physics tradition that they did so much to establish.

Stony Brook, Thursday & Friday, March 27 & 28, 2008.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/simonsyang

Submitted by: Elizabeth Gasparino/CAS

9. Templeton Trust Lecture--Adam Seligman

Adam Seligman, Boston University, Department of Religion, presents Some Reflections on Trust, Experience, and the Parsing of Ambiguity 4:00 pm Harriman Hall 214.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/trust/

Submitted by: Matthew Mcalpin/GST

10. The Humanities Institute's Distinguished Lecture Series presentsDr. Ann Stoler, Tuesday, March 25th 4:30PM 1006 Hum

The Humanities Institute's Distinguished Lecture Series presents: "Along the Archival Grain: On Epistemic Practice and Colonial Common Sense" Dr. Ann Stoler, New School for Social Research, Tuesday, March 25, 2008, 4:30PM in room 1006, Humanities Conference coordinators: Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, The Humanities Institute and Dr. John Lutterbie, Associate Professor, Theatre Arts and Associate Director, The Humanities Institute

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

11. The Humanities Institute's Science and Art Seminar Series presentsDr. Russ Poldrack March 26 12:40PM room 1008 Humanities

The Humanities Institute's Science and Art Seminar Series presents Dr. Russ Poldrack, UCLA Departments of Psychology and Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences: "Brain Systems for Learning and Controlling Behavior" Wednesday, March 26th, 12:40PM Humanities Room 1008 Seminar Coordinators: Dr. E.Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, The Humanities Institute and Dr. John Lutterbie, Associate Professor, Theatre Arts and Associate Director, The Humanities Institute

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. 2nd Annual Women in Medicine Research Day - April 2, 2008 8:00am-1:00pm

All are welcome to attend the 2nd Annual Women in Medicine Research Day scheduled for Wednesday, April 2, 2008 8 am-1 pm in Lecture Hall 6, HSC Level 3. 8:00 Keynote speaker: Dr. Sally Shumaker, Director of Translational Sciences Institute and Associate Dean for Research at Wake Forest University Medical Center. Keynote address is "Team Leadership: Building and Sustaining Team Science." 9:00 Platform Presentations. 10:00 Poster Session in Galleria. 11:00 Panel Discussion. 12:00 Featured Presentation. The Women in Medicine Program raises awareness of gender disparities in medical training and healthcare and breaks down barriers by fostering leadership skills within the next generation of women in medicine.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

2. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

Wednesday, March 19, 2008, at 12:00 noon "Beyond Apoptosis and Genomic Instability: A Role for E2F in Cell Metabolism" Dr. Zaher Nahle, Division of Geriatrics and Nutritional Science, Washington University School of Medicine, St. Louis, Missouri Place: Basic Science Tower, T-5, Room 140 Host: Dr. Peter Brink

http://www.pnb.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Robin Green/UHMC

3. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)Department of Medicine Seminar Series

Obesity Prevention and Management: A Case for Combined Public Health and Individual-Based Treatment Strategies Josephine Connolly Schoonen, PhD, RD, Assistant Clinical Professor of Family Medicine, Director, Dietetic Internship Program, Department of Family Medicine, SUNY Stony Brook Friday, April 18, 2008 HSC T16 - Room 025 Refreshments begin at 3:45pm Seminar begins at 4:00pm

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Seminar will include diagrams of the hip and knee with discussion of their normal anatomy, what can go wrong in either joint such as tendonitis, bursitis, synovitis, meniscal tears and osteoarthritis. Signs and symptoms of a problem, how to get a good diagnosis e.g., how to give a good history, x-rays with examples and the physical exam and what it tells us. Treatments for various problems are discussed including, diet, nutrition, exercise, medication, arthroscopy and hip and knee replacement surgery. There is also a question and answer period.

To sign up for the seminar call Health Connect at 444-4000. Seminar is Free. Seminar date/time/location: 3/27/08 9am @ 14 Technology Drive, Suite 1 in the Education Center.

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

06. Charitable

1. CSEA Local 614 Fund Raiser

The Social Committee of CSEA Local 614 will be holding a fund raiser by having a Chinese auction with nicely crafted Easter Baskets! Please stop by the CSEA Local office at the Health Sciences Center, Level 5 and purchase some raffle tickets. Tickets will be available on Wednesday March 19, 2008 from 9:00am to 4:00pm and Thursday March 20th from 6:30am to 2:00pm. Drawing will be held at 2:30pm in the local office.

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin

2. Stony Brook University Hillel Foundaiton Fundraiser

Friends of Hillel will be holding A Celebration of Israel at 60 featuring vendors, raffles, music, authentic food and a fabulous presentation of Dr. Ruth Gruber, Humanitarian and Government Official. An Esteemed Faculty Award will be presented to Dr. Esther Arkin, Applied Mathematics and an Esteemed Student Award will be presented to Ilan Shvartz, '10. To register, please to go www.stonybrook.edu/hillel Event will be held on Thursday, May 8th at 3:30 PM in the Wang Center Theatre Lobby.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/hillel

Submitted by: Jill Zucker/Affl

07. Culture & Entertainment

1. Wednesday Walks in the Schiff Preserve

Discover the miles of woodland trails that run through the Stony Brook campus. Every Wednesday morning, Friends of the Ashley Schiff Park Preserve sponsor this "fitness and nature study" walk, beginning at the trailhead near the traffic circle on Circle Drive. We walk meet every Wednesday at 7:30am, weather permitting. For more information, phone 631-357-3065 or email mcon@optonline.net http://pbisotopes.ess.sunysb.edu/a-schiff/

Submitted by: Mary La Corte/Admin

2. Seawolves 10K - April 13th

Seawolves 10K - April 13th This event benefits the Stony Brook University Swim Team P.A.W.S. campaign.

The Inaugural Seawolves 10k takes place on the campus of Stony Brook University. The course features a mix of flat and fast sections with some steady climbing and descents. The start and finish area of the 10k will be located in the Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium parking Lot. Maybe you'll catch a glimps of yourself on the Jumbo Tron. Following the Run will be a continental breakfast and the awards ceremony. All runners will receive a commerative t-shirt and goodie bag.

Date: April 13, 2008, Time: 8:00 AM Individual by 4/1/08: \$30.00 Individual by 4/13/08: \$35.00 Awards: Overall Male: Medal and \$100. Overall Female: Medal and \$100. Age Group: 1st - 3rd will received Medals. Age groups from 19 & Under to 75 & Over.

http://triandduit.com/webforms/tad_EventDetail.aspx?EventID=76

Submitted by: David Alexander/Pres

3. Sicilian Crossings to America and the Derived Communities

From 1892 to 1924, masses of Sicilians left their homes, made the difficult journey across the Atlantic, and passed through Ellis Island to the New World. This moving exhibit sheds light on their emigration experience through rare photographs and compelling narrative. One hundred and twenty panels depict the life the immigrants left behind, their arduous ocean crossings, and how they adjusted to their new lives in the United States. Exhibit runs April 4 to April 13, 2008 at the Charles B. Wang Center. Monday through Friday, noon to 4:00 pm, Saturdays and Sundays, 1:00 pm to 4:00 pm Sponsored by the Office of the President and the Center for Italian Studies. For more information visit: www.stonybrook.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

4. Music At Southampton Concert Series

Join us for season two of the Sustainable Treasures Concert Series at Stony Brook Southampton. This eight-performance concert series begins July 10, in the Avram Theater at Stony Brook Southampton. For subscription information and to order tickets visit stonybrook.edu/ treasures or call 631-632-8000.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/treasures

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

5. 4th Annual Multicultural Show & Food Tasting: Journey Around the World

Join us for an evening of cultural expression and delicious ethnic food! This annual campus tradition features performances from Stony Brook's cultural clubs & organizations followed by a multi-ethnic food tasting and fellowship. Free admission. Tickets available from the SAC Box Office starting March 26. 2 tickets per SB ID required. Coordianted by the Office of Multicultural Affairs, 222 Student Activities Center, 632-9968.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/oma/

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

6. The Cody Comedy Festival - May 14, 2008

To benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities at Stony Brook University.

Funny Bone Reception 5:30 to 8:00 pm at the Charles B. Wang Center, Tickets \$150, includes admission to comedy show. Other sponsorship packages are available.

Comedy Show 8:30 to 10:30 pm at the Staller Center for the Arts, Tickets \$25.

Please join us before the Comedy Show for a VIP sit-down dinner at the Wang Center. While enjoying this elegant pre-show event, an array of silent and live auction prizes will be on display for your bidding pleasure.

The Comedy Show features three of the best comedians on the comedy circuit: Eddie Brill, Tom Cotter and Joe DeVito.

The Funny Bone Reception and the Comedy show are open to the public, please call 632.4466, or e-mail SBUH-HSC_Events@notes.cc.sunysb.edu. to purchase sponsorship packages or tickets.

Submitted by: Margaret Melzer/HSC

7. The 15th Annual Child Care Cash Bonanza Win \$15,000

Stony Brook Child Care will hold it's 15th annual Child Care Cash Bonanza on Thursday, May 1st, 2008 at the Student Activity Center. Tickets are \$50.00 each and they may be purchased at the child care center or at the Bursar's Office. A ticket admits two adults for an International coffee, tea and dessert extravaganza. For more information, please call 632-6930 or 632-KIDS.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

8. University Cafe announces spring 2008 concert schedule - tickets now on sale for all shows

Advance sale tickets at a significant savings are now available on-line at www.universitycafe.org for the following shows in the Sunday Street Acoustic Series: Sunday, March 30th 2 P.M. - Jeff Black - Acclaimed Nashville-based singer songwriter. Mary Lamont acoustic trio will open the show. Sunday, April 27th 2 P.M. - Jack Williams - master guitarist and songwriter Sunday, May 4 2 P.M. - Garnet Rogers - Canada's legendary guitarist and songwriter Saturday, May 24th 7:30 P.M. - Bob Dylan's 67th Birthday celebration. An evening of all Dylan songs with The Kennedys, Pat Wictor and Johnny Cuomo Additional information at www.universitycafe.org The Sunday Street Acoustic Series is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Microsoft PowerPoint

Microsoft PowerPoint: - NCE 318 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259 Creating Dynamic Presentations with PowerPoint. A must for sales professionals, trainers, teachers and business presenters, this course demonstrates how to create and combine text and graphics for professional-looking business presentations. Learn to create your own slide presentation in a minimum amount of time. Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience. Section A:Tuesdays 6pm-9pm; March 25; April 1, 8, 15 & 22, 2008 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted Visit our website at www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer for registration information

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

2. Weight Watchers at Work Program Sign-Up March 18 for 17 Weeks

Weight Watchers at Work Program meets on Tuesday's 12:30 PM - 1:30 PM in HSC level 2 large conference room # 2-408. WW program is 17 weeks for \$186.00, \$10.94 per session. Payment may be made by check in 3 equal installments. With the 17 week program you receive 19 weeks of e-tools on the WW Web. We need 20 people to sign-up and prepay to schedule the program.CC accepted. Any questions, email or call Debbie Hooper x 42678.

Submitted by: Deborah Hooper/UHMC

3. Interconnecting Cisco Network Devices

This is the standard CCNA preparation course. The principles of Architecture Layering (OSI's reference Model), Multiplexing and Encapsulation and IP addressing (subnetting) are discussed in detail. TCP/IP, IPX, PPP, ISDN and Frame Relay Protocols are covered. Network equipment such as repeaters, bridges, routers, hubs and switches are studied in detail. Interconnecting and configuring networking equipment, such as Cisco's 2500 and 2600 series routers, 1900 and 2900 catalysts switches are studied. Students will also learn how to design networks using VLANS on the above-mentioned equipment.

*Course helps to prepare for the new Cisco test #640-801 *Certification achieved at the conclusion of passed exam: CCNA, Cisco Certified Network Associate. *Tuition: \$1,766 text included.

* I uition: \$1,766 text included.

Class size is limited, register early.

Section A: Thurs., 6-9:30pm. 10 sessions: March 27; April 10, 17, 24; May 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29, 2008

10% discount for University employees, spouses and students CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

09. Research

1. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate

The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital is seeking volunteers 18 years of age and older with a diagnosis of HIV+ or AIDS to research the effectiveness of Chromium Picolinate in the treatment of complications of current HIV therapy including insulin resistance, (leading to Diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution (HIV Lipodystrophy). Volunteers are offered compensation up to \$1,700 plus transportation expenses.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Seeking Volunteers with Cystic Fibrosis

18 years of age or older to participate in a 28 week research study to examine the efficacy of IGF-1 treatment to maintain or improve body weight and composition. This Study is Being Conducted at the General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) For More Information, Please Call 631 444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Effect of Pioglitazone on the course of new onset Type I Diabetes

Effect of Pioglitazone on the course of new onset Type I Diabetes Looking for Children and Adolescents Between 6 and 18 Years of Age, With a Recent Diagnosis of Type I Diabetes to Participate in a six (6) month study to see if Pioglitazone can reduce insulin requirements This Study is Being Conducted at the General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) For More Information, Please Call 631 444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Seeking Volunteers 50 Years Of Age Or Older, Experience Symptoms Such As Exercise-Induced Pain

If you are 50 years of age or older, experience symptoms such as exercise-induced pain, cramps, fatigue, of the legs (calf, thigh, buttocks) which are relieved by rest you may qualify for this study.For further information contact Eileen Finnin, RN @ 631-444-5454

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

5. Seeking Healthy Adults Between 18 And 65 Years Of Age

Looking for Healthy Adults between 18 and 65 years of age, non-smoker or 5 years smoke free to participate in a research study on the safety and tolerability of Poly-MVA (Minerals, Vitamins, Amino acids) over a 9-15 week period. This study is being conducted at the General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) For More Information, Please Contact, Susan Fiore at 631-444-9425.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

6. Seeking Volunteers With A History Of Asthma

18 to 65 years of age, 10 years smoke free taking a steroid inhaler daily for the past 6 months to participate in an 8 week study on the effectiveness of mindfulness meditation on asthma. You will be taught mindfulness meditation techniques such as sitting meditation, body scan meditation, walking meditation. Compensation of up to \$100 will be paid upon your completion of this study

For further information please call: 631-444-1200

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

7. Crack or cocaine problems?

Brookhaven National Laboratory Crack and cocaine users needed, fee paid Also 18-55 years old in good health for participation in brain imaging medical research. Confidentiality maintained. Transportation provided. 1-888-352-7380

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

8. Brookhaven National LaboratoryRelationship Conflict Study

Brain Imaging and Medical Research
Male Participants Needed
Must be 18-50 years old, in good health, and currently married or cohabitating.
Confidentiality maintained. Transportation provided.
Call to see if you qualify
Patricia A. Woicik, Ph.D., Neuropsychoimaging Group, Brookhaven National Laboratory, Bldg
490, Upton, NY 11973-5000
(631) 344-4472

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

9. Not getting along with your partner?

Researchers at Stony Brook are looking for couples to participate in a relationship behavior survey.

Eligible couples will attend the lab together for one session, and complete questionnaires, interviews, and a discussion task.

Each couple will be paid \$70 for participation and will be provided counseling referrals. You may be eligible if you:

-Are married or living with your partner for the past year

-Aren't getting along with each other or have been arguing frequently

CALL NOW: (631) 632-7850 (Ask for ANITA)

Submitted by: Anita Jose/GST

10. Miscellaneous

1. English Tutoring - Free!

Improve your English Speaking skills, or Reading and Writing Skills. Free service! You will work with a volunteer tutor in meeting your goals right here on Campus or in the Hospital. Contact The Stony Brook Adult Literacy Center, Cindy Brodsky, e-mail Cindy.Brodsky@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Cindy Brodsky/UHMC

2. Auxiliary Spring Plant Sale - March 19

The Auxiliary is holding a Spring Plant Sale on Wednesday, March 19 in the vendor area of the hospital by the deli/cafeteria on level 5. There will be a wide variety of beautiful spring plants. Please stop by.

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

3. French classes and exam preparations for elementary and middle school students in StonyBrook University (\$15 per 45 minute class)

SchoolPlus offers intermediate and advanced classes in French language, preparation to the Regents exams, Second language Proficiency Exams and AP, by native speaker, professional teacher.

Also English and Russian languages; Mathematics -8 levels ages 5-15, Physics -2 levels ages 10-15, Art ages 5-10 and enrichment program for 3-4 years olds. Classes held on Sundays at Stony Brook University.

Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

The tuition is \$15/45 minute class

New session will begin on March 30, 2008

Registration is open online: <u>http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/</u>

Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus_sb@yahoo.com,

Phone: (631) 615-4215 (ask Marina Polonskaia - director of the program)

http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

4. Summer Camps at Stony Brook 632-4550

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook staff members. Register before March 15th to receive an additional 5% savings.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: March 15th, April 12th, May17th, 2008.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

5. Camp Academies at Stony Brook 632-4550

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though grade 11 in the Fall 2008. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Art, Chess, Chess/Medical, Computers, GBA - Video Game Builders Level 1 and 2, Athletic/Medical, Acting, Sciences and Reading. These programs will run for one-week intervals during the summer. The camper will receive instructional activities relating to his or her chosen topic. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: March 15th, April 12th, May 17th, 2008.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

6. Camp Academies at Stony Brook 632-4550

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though grade 11 in the Fall 2008. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Art, Chess, Chess/Medical, Computers, GBA - Video Game Builders Level 1 and 2, Athletic/Medical, Acting, Sciences and Reading. These programs will run for one-week intervals during the summer. The camper will receive instructional activities relating to his or her chosen topic. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: March 15th, April 12th, May 17th, 2008.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres